

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



March 14, 2017

Members in Attendance: Charles Jarrett, President Dr. Steve Bounds, Melissa Perkins, Secretary Babbie

Nelson, Vice President Clint Seagraves

Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Pat Rawlings, Stephanie Cline, Yolanda Atkins, Vicki Alphin, Susan Simmons, Stephanie

Chamberlin, Annetta Allen, Lisa Cole, Tammy Dismang, and Cindy Dauck

Dr. Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Guest Lisa Cole requested to be added to the agenda. Babbie Nelson made the motion and Melissa Perkins seconded. Vote was 4/0. She, along with guest Stephanie Chamberlin, Tammy Dismang and Annetta Allen presented the board with their request concerning the player boards in the gymnasium.

Clint Seagraves joined the meeting at 6:10 p.m.

There were no additions to the Principals' Reports.

There were no presentations from the PPC's.

Melissa Perkins made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting with some changes. Charles Jarrett seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to approve the financial statements with Melissa Perkins seconding and it carried 5/0.

Clint also made the motion to approve the legal transfer of the following applicants. Babbie seconded and it carried 5/0.

(To Maynard School District)

- Stacy Jones
- Benjemin Denny
- Uriah Denny
- Mahela Denny
- Calvin McLaughlin III
- Maryssa Crick
- Lindsay Tatantino
- Alissa Godwin

(To Pocahontas Public School)

Talor Brown

Clint made the motion to approve the following School Choice Applicants. Babbie seconded. Vote was 5/0.

- Pevton Bucklev
- Ethan Buckley
- Cylas Caple

Clint Seagraves made a motion to approve the 2017-18 School Calendar (B). Charles Jarrett seconded the motion and it carried 5/0.

Clint also made the motion to approve the salary schedule with increases for the 2017-18 school year. Melissa seconded the motion and it carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to approve the GT trip to the St. Louis City Museum in April 2017. Babbie seconded that motion. Vote was 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve the new Nova Copy contract at the monthly price of \$698.10. Melissa Perkins seconded the motion and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to approve the early work releases presented by Mrs. Dauck. Clint Seagraves seconded the motion and vote was 5/0.

Mrs. Pat Rawlings presented the board with the superintendent's report.

At 6:53 p.m. the board entered executive session. They reconvened at 7:33 p.m.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to rehire the certified personnel for the 2017-18 school year pending approval from ADE Fiscal Distress unit. Melissa Perkins seconded and vote was 5/0.

Babbie made the motion to hire Jody Callahan as the new high school science teacher for the 2017-18 school year. Clint seconded the motion and it was carried 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to hire Stacey Rouyer as maintenance personnel starting 03/27/17. Clint seconded the motion and the vote was 4/1.

At this time Dr. Bounds left the meeting. Babbie Nelson made the motion to continue the contract for Patricia Rawlings as the Superintendent. Melissa Perkins seconded the motion and it carried 4/0.

Dr. Bounds returned to the meeting and Babbie Nelson made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:42. Charles seconded and vote carried 3/0.

President President	Secretary